Grand Isle Supervisory Union

South Hero School District
School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, June 6, 2019 at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Henderson) 6:00 p.m.
2. Adjust the Agenda 6:01 p.m.
3. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard 6:05 p.m.
4. Consent Agenda (Action) 6:15 p.m.

a. Approve the minutes from 5/16/2019

5. Reports (Discussion) 6:20 p.m.
a. Financial (R. Gess) (Action)
b. Superintendent’s (M. Clark)

Board Business.

6. Hiring update (S. McKelvie)(Discussion) 6:35 p.m.
7. End of school year plans (S. McKelvie)(Discussion) 6:40 p.m.
8. Approve bills for payment (M. Henderson)(Action) 6:45 p.m.
9. Tuition waiver (M. Clark)(Discussion, possible Action) 6:50 p.m.
10. Calendar (M. Clark) (Possible Action) 7:00 p.m.
11. Policy Update (answer questions from last meeting) (M. Clark)(Discussion)  7:05 p.m.
12. Summer board meeting schedule (M. Henderson)(Discussion) 7:15 p.m.
13. Other

Closure

14. Setting the next agenda (M. Henderson) (Discussion) 7:20 p.m.
15. Adjourn 7:25 p.m.

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be
discussed in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Itens - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but uporn which no action is taken at this meeting.

Action Items - Issues that require the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.
Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single
agenda item. Background materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are
approved with a single vote. Any member can request the Board vemove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This fiees up time at
meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information
flow is one way, from presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.



Grand Isle Supervisory Union
South Hero School District

School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, May 16, 2019, at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

DRAFT MINUTES
Call to Order
1. Call to order at 6 p.m.
Introductions. In attendance:
-Board members: Melanie Henderson, Tim Maxham, Bentley Vaughan
-Staff: Julie Pidgeon
-Audience: Jim Jones {LCATV)
2. Adjustment of Agenda
None
3. Public Comments
None
4, Consent Agenda {Action)
A. Approve minutes from May 2, 2019.

T. Maxham moved the board approve the minutes of the May 2, 2019, and B. Vaughan seconded the
motion. Approved on a voice vote.

5. Reports

A. Principal’s (5. McKelvie) — The board expressed appreciation for the great job Folsom students, staff
and parents did with Shrek the Musical Jr.

Board Business
6. Policy Review (M. Henderson)
The board reviewed and considered for adoption the following policies:

Code Al Board Member Conflict of Interest: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written.
T. Maxham seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code B1 Substitute Teachers: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written. B. Vaughan
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.



Code B2 Volunteers and Work Study Students: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as
written. T. Maxham seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code B3 Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written.
B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code B4. Drug and Alcohol Testing: Transportation of Employees: M. Henderson moved the board adopt
the policy as written. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code B6. HIPAA Compliance: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written. B. Vaughan
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code C2 Student Alcohol and Drugs: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written. 7.
- Maxham seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code C3 Transportation: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written. T. Maxham
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code D6 Class Size Policy: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written. B. Vaughan
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote

Code F1 Travel Reimbursement: M. Henderson moved the board adopt the policy as written. T. Maxham
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

The board then reviewed the following policies in preparation to warn them. It noted the policies are
renumbered to be in line with the Vermont School Boards Association’s system.

Code F5 Student Records will be renamed Code C1 Education Records, and the language is updated to
reflect the VSBA’s model policy.

Code F19 Limited English Proficiency Students will be renamed Code C4 Limited English Proficiency
Students

Code F23 Participation of Home Study Students will be renamed Code C6 Participation of Home Study
Students. The language will be revised to follow the model VSBA language

Code F27 Pupil Privacy Rights: Student Surveys will be changed to Code C8 Pupil Privacy Rights. The
board will rescind the GISU language and adopt the VSBA language, and the superintendent will develop
procedures.

Code F28 Federal Child Nutrition Act Wellness will be revised to Code C9 Federal Child Nutrition Act
Wellness. M. Henderson said she thought the language of the policy repeated Education Quality
Standards language. She noted Section 4 includes language that specifies nutrition guidelines for foods
provided that are not sold. She said she wants to acknowledge that celebrations are celebrations, and
she is hesitant about being too restrictive in food choice. She would like more information about this
aspect of the policy and if the district could craft language that provides more flexibility for classroom
celebrations. M. Henderson noted she will need to bring these concerns to M. Clark for the other
districts in the GISU to consider. T. Maxham asked about section 2, which includes the statement
“students in grades K-12.” He noted the GISU only educates students through 8% grade locally. T.
Maxham also asked about pre-kindergarten students and how this policy would impact them.



Code G11 Responsible Computer, Network & Internet Use will be revised to Code D3 Responsible
Computer, Network & Internet Use with forms D3 and D3-2. M. Henderson said the school already has
families sign a computer use policy each fall.

Code G13 Title 1 Comparability Policy will be changed to Code D4 Title 1 Comparability Policy.
Code G14 Animal Dissection will be revised to Code D5 Animal Dissection.

Code H7 Title 1, Part A Parental Involvement Policy will be revised to Code E1 Title 1, Part A Parental
Involvement Policy.

Code F17 Head Lice: The board had questions about Code 17 Head Lice and why there was not a
corresponding revised policy. The board discussed whether it was being asked to eliminate the policy or
replace the policy. The board requests the superintendent clarify. '

T. Maxham made a motion that the board has received and reviewed the policies as warned. M.
Henderson seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

7. Robinson Scholarship Selection (M. Henderson/Discussion). The board decided to review the
applicants at the end of the meeting and make a selection. The board will inform Mrs. McNayr of its
decision, which will be announced at Folsom Graduation on June 10.

8. Other

A. School Board Training: M. Henderson updated the board on her attendance at the VSBA Retreat. T.
Maxham and M. Henderson attended a 6.5-hour conference in Fairlee sponsored by the Vermont School
Boards Association to provide training to school board chairs and members. M. Henderson updated the
board on what she learned. She said there was discussion of lead and concern that the issue may end up
an unfunded mandate. There was an update on the statewide negotiations on health insurance. M.
Henderson said the meeting gave her ideas for the board retreat this summer.

B. The district has asked the board for permission to transfer $25,000 from the TD Bank account to
Citizens Bank account to correct a transfer error. B. Vaughan moved the board sign permission to
transfer $25,000 from the TD Bank account to the Citizens Bank account. T. Maxham seconded the
motion. Approved on a voice vote.

C. Board Vacancy: M. Henderson put a notice in Front Porch Forum for a new board member. T.
Maxham suggested S. McKelvie be asked to put a notification in the Patriot Press and other school
communication methods.

D. The FY18 Audit for GISU was submitted to the Federal Clearinghouse on May 15.
Closure

9, Setting the next agenda

June 6: Interview board candidates, pay bills, receive financial report

June 20: Review and adopt policies

10. Adjourn



B. Vaughan moved the board adjourn and T. Maxham seconded the motion. The board adjourned at
6:41 PM on a voice vote.




0l 40 | abed

NV.E:GE6 6102/62/S

11168 (96'791) 96'€€8 000 96'¢€€8 00'1L9 00°1L9 sotddng ¥y 00-L01-019$-0011-100 ‘8T
¥T'18T TLE6T 87°90T 000 87°90C 00°00S 00°00S satjddng Aovia)T 00-501-0195-0011-100 LT
SH'8S5°TI TI'oo‘e 88'8¥L°01 9I6lt'l w6Te6 00°0SL'€1 00°0SL°€1 sa1jddng [esouas-jeuononasul 00-000-0195-0011-100 9T
89°0L 0T vor) 0C'¥09 000 0T %09 00°00T 007002 [oAe1-feUORINNSU] 00-000-0855-0011-100 T
TSELE Y (8Z°€18) 8T HTS 6 000 8T HIS6E 00 T1LPE 00 T1LYE [UOLIBOOA /1D Yoo, - UOIINLL, 00-000-69SS-0011-100 +T
00°2€9°9% 00'000°0% 000 000 000 00'000°0% 00°000°0¥ SONUIANY SUIIPSIIO/M 19JUID) U931, 00-000-89SS-0011-100 €T
80°5¥9°C6 LL'8SOES 00'819°S1 000 00'819°G1 LL'9LY'89 LL9LI89 LAl 2381S U - SH uonngy 00-000-995S-0011-100 7T
000 (00°000°T) 00°000°1 000 007000°T 000 000 100U9S A[PPIA/ATRIUSWS|F UMM, 00-000-795S-0011-100 1T
S 100426 L8OPI'LYT 81'0L8°LES 00'8LL v 81°760°€6L SO'L10°586 SO'L10°586 318)S Ul - SH uomIn g, 00-000-195$-001{-100 0T
99'80T $1'998°C S8 ECIY 000 S8 Eel’l 00°000°t 007000 (reuonieanpg) sdu[, patd 00-000-$15S-0011-100 ‘61
000 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00'00¢ uswdinby og, suredal-feuononisuy 00-000-€€¥S-0011-100 81
00'091°C 00'005°C 000 000 000 00°008°T 00°008°T $SI2IAIIG/SUOHBPOWOIDY H0S 19V 00-000-FEES-0011-100 “LI
1T°60L°0F 000 000 000 000 000 000 $301A19S [EUOKLONPE [EUOISSAJOId 00-000-0TES-0011-100 91
66787 08'815°6 07’181 000 0Z'181 00°00L°6 00°00L°6 juswdojoaa( jeuotssajoid-feuononnsuy §0-000-062$-001 =100 S1
LSPILT T eov) 85TEL'E LSSEE 10°L68°C PE678°T ¥€678°C 2oURINSU] UOISIA dnosS-feuononnsul 00-000-187S-0011-100 'v1
£1°698°01 (0T'182) LTE8YTT T0991°1 STLISOT LOTOVIT LOTOY LT soueinsu| [eyudq dnosg-jeuononnsui 0-000-08¢5-0011-100 €1
00°S16°L 00°09T°S 00°0¥2°C 00°061 00°050°T 00°005°L 00°00S°L JUSWISINQUISY SSI0-[EUONINISU] 00-000-0LTS-001 1-100 TI
01'908 00'909 0071¥ 000 00F1¥ 00°070°1 000201 “dwo)) juswAojdwaun-feuononnsuy 00-000-092S-001 =100 11
19'6¥6°9 00°016°S 000 000 000 00°016°S 00°016°S “dwoD) SIONIOM-[eUOHONISUL 00-000-0SZS-001 1-100 01
9°6vSy (000557 00°055C 000 00°085°C 000 000 awa1ndY sekoldwd 00-000-0+2S-0011-100 '6
0S°€TIt €TEl ELSTIT 000 ELSTIT 96'8T1°1 96'8Z1°1 31T dnoig - feuondnnsu] 00-000-0€¢S-0011-100 '8
19°SLT6V (9z'628°1) 90°L18°€S 97'689°01 08'LTI'Ey 08°L86°16 08'L86°1§ edlj-feuononnsu] 00-000-07ZS-0011-100 L
YT Y6501 (657€LD) 6S°€ELT 000 6S°ELT 000 000 VIH - feuononnsu) 00-001-012$-0011-100 9
60°0Z0° 1 V1 S8 Yo eYl §9°00L°62!1 SETISYI 0€°888°VI11 0SS91°6LT 0S'S91°6LT yijesH dnoss-feuononnsul 00-000-012$-0011-100 'S
8T'LOLYI (99°61t°¢) LL$ST0T Pr9L8] €€8LEGL 11°6€8°91 11°6£8°91 Saliges Saple-jeuononnsul 00-000-S115-0011-100 ¥
000 00°000°C 00°0 000 000 00°000°C 00°000°T spuadug SULIOIIAL 00-000-€116-0011-100 '€
0T'S19°1€ (zL'126'10) LT ¥6'86£°C 8L7TTS 1Y 00°000°€T 00°000°€T SaIN}IISqNS-{euondInNNSUl 00-000-2115-0011-100 T
81°0L0°EE9 F8's€T9) $8'6L6'ES9 9’ LTRTLL 8ETSIIES 00PrLLE 00'FPLLES salle[es-jeuononnsuy 00-000-0115-0011-100 "I
{BUonINYSUf 001§
. puny je.RuaH mco
8107/0¢/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- LIOT/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810TU1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLosa / 1PQUINN U000y
Sutueway patsqunous]
poLId 183 3587 JuUnouy ¥ Juadg saouBIGWINOUT  pOlRdJ papoday 198png pastady 198png pardopy

v [qoundz :8pog uswalers s9po) 109lgqO pue uoloung spund ||y sasuadx3

1011}S1g [O0YOS UMO ] OJBH Yihos

¥p0Z | # poday




01 jo ¢ ebed

WY9P:Ge:6 6102/62/S

95'9TELS (00'816°LE) 00°8V6°LL 99°769°SH YESSTTE 00°000°0F 00°000°0F Advn - uoning 00-000-£9SS-€TI1-100 "¢
-3 $SI0IY [BSIAAIUN) €211

10GIE'TOI'TS  6S'LTS'LIES 10°T76'098°TS  91'86€T1TS SYTIPS'6+9'1S 09°89+'877'TS 09'89+°87T°CS [euondnysuy QOI1 "IVLOL
TOTLLT] (svv9L°€) SY¥9L ST 002859 SY'TITe 00°000°C1 00°000°71 uswdinby sopndwoo-feuononnsu] 0-000-¥£L$-0011-100 S
¥1'09 98°80T I 16L° PLT6L 000 00'000°C 00000°C SSIMIXL] 79 JINJIUINS-[EUOTIUISU] §0-000-€€LS-0011-100 €S
LS'8E9 0066 (00°66) 000 (00°66) 000 000 wowdinbg pg sAyd 00-L11-0€L5-0011-100 TS
000 00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°005 00°00§ wawdinbg - 20ualds 00-€11-0€£$-0011-100 'I§
8%°906 6¥'9T1 IS°€LE 0°€8¢T 61°06 00°00¢ 00°00¢ juawidinby oiSUA 00-601-0€LS-0011-100 "0S
LO'8E 000 000 000 000 000 000 juswdinby [euononusui-[euoloNNSY] 00-000-0€LS-0011-100 6%
000 TIsoLl 88'v6T 000 88167 00°000°C 00°000°C Sojouyoa [-[euononnsu 00-000-1895-0011-100 8%
0T'180°C (sL69) SL'69TT 0070 SL'69T°T 00°00T°C 00°002°C oasueo1/Aduosung semyog-feuononnsu 00-000-0L95-0011-100 L
00°SLT 00°51T 000 00°0 000 00612 00'61T saane[ndiuely - AoB10377 00-501-0995-0011-100 9%
000 0o°oct 00°0 000 000 00°0T1 00°0¢t 590143(] 2anE[ndIuewW-[EUONONNSY] (0-000-0995-0011-100 'St
000 0L9L 0g'eL 0Ll 000 007081 00°0S1 BIPIN-DINIAL - JISTAL 00-601-0595-0011-100 ¥
000 00°0v1 000 000 000 00°0¥1 0001t BIPIW-IIRAL - A0BIoNT 00-SO1-0595-001 1-100 "€F
000 19°S¥ 6LvS 6EVS 000 00°001 00°001 S[ELIBIBA] [eNSIA-OIpTiE-[BUONONISUL 00-000-0595-0011-100 Th
00°ThT c8'L8 S1'T91 000 $1791 00°05T 00'05C S[EIIPOLIaG/SUIZRSRIA - SAPMIS 121905 00-ST1-1+9S-0011-100 I¥
000 vL's 9T Y61 000 9Tv61 00700T 00'00T S[EOIPOLIDJ/SAUIZEBEIN - 30UIDS 00-€11-1$95-0011-100 0%
00°0ST 00°001 000 000 000 007001 00°001 S[eo1pOLIad/SaUIZESEIN 00-000-1795-0011-100 "6€
80°TH9 PLESS 9T 9y 000 9T 9y 00°000°T 00°000°1 $jo0¢g sa1pw§ [e100S 00-S11-0¥95-0011-100 '8¢
0070 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°008 $300¢ 0UAS 00-E11-0¥95-0011-100 "LE
68°6S (r8oLv'e) ¥8°02LE 000 ¥8°0TLE 00°0ST 00°0sT sjoog yieW 00-111-0¥95-0011-100 9¢
YOILE (TsLn T5°L9T €5°701 66191 00°05T 00°0¢2 sqoog 2SN 00-601-0¥95-0011-100 "SE
000 007001 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°001 $j00g UV 00-£01-0v95-0011-100 b€
0€°0v¥°1 PS €S0 96 000 9¥'9r6 007000T 00°000°C syoog A2vIoUT 00-501-0995-0011-100 €€
S6'81T sz'19 STIT01 0€°¢s6 S6'L9 0070001 00°000°1 syoog-euononnsul 00-000-0495-0011-100 'TE
vl 20°001 86'66€°1 000 86°66€1 00°00§°1 00°00S°1 sayjddng soua1og 00-€11-0195-0011-100 1€
18°16L S168% §809¢ 000 $8°09C 00°0SL 00°0SL sotddng N 00-111-0195-0011-100 '0€
000 00 8616 8616 000 00°56 00°S6 sa1ddng s1sni 00-601-0195-0011-100 6T

8107/0¢/9 610Z/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9

- LI0T/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L uoRdLISI( / JOqUINN JUN0Y

Sutmewsy palaquinoug
POLIdJ JBaZ 1SBT junowy 2% Juadg SouRIqUINOUT  POLdd pauodoy  193png pasiAdy 198png paydopy

¥v0Zi # Hoday

sapo) 309lqO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxgy

JoLI}SIg |[OOYDS UMO] OJ49H Ynos




04 jo ¢ abed ) WvYSr:Ge'6 6102/62/9

8T 610°S 98661 $T00EY 000 vI00EY 007008 00°005F SWeIS01d - SAINANOR JUAPMS 00-000-LECS-0IHI-100 9L
8S°€E 00°S9 000 000 000 00°59 00°59 dwo) SIYIoM SJ9Y % SIY9ROD (0-000-0SZS-01+1-100 'SL
85°SHT (sT'8¢) 05889 00°0 05889 $T059 $T059 VYOI SJY 7 $94080D 00-000-0TTS-01H1-100 +L
00700L°E (00°008°t) 00°000°6 000 00°000°6 00°002% 007002t saLte(eS/spuadiig qv/sJou/saYoro) 00-000-0T1S-01¥1-100 €L
0009 00°008°¢ 00°00S 00°0 00700 00°00€'y 00°00¢"y spuadig qnid-saitAndy Apog 3uspni§ 00-000-011S-01%1-100 'TL
sanIARY Apog Judpmis 11
09°LSS 8T'L66°SS 00°0€S 0008 00°0€S 8T°LT0°9S 87°LT0°98 uonronpy Apey (eQuIssE 1071 TV.LOL
09°LS 0002 00°0€ 000 000¢ 000§ 00708 “dwo) Juewkopdwoun-a3g  00-000-092$-10T1-100 1L
000 005 000 000 000 00'S$ 00°sS “dwo) sixpIom - 999 00-000-05TS-1021-100 0L
000 98°0T¥ 000 000 000 98°0Z¥ 98°0CY 201339 00-000-02TS-10T1-100 69
000 T 10s°s 000 000 000 Tr108°S T10S°S SOLIE[ES SOPIE-2T 00-000-S11S-10Z1-100 89
uonenpy %f«m— [e3uasSsy 10¢l
LO'686'LTIS (6T 18S°SH)S T9ESILITS 99°9T7v° 1S 96°9TL'SH1S £CTLSITIS €CTLSITIS uonedanpy [e192dg 0071 TV.LOL
000 (sTov8'D) STIH8T 000 STIP8T 000 000 joaen-py [e103dS 00-000-0855-00T1-100 L9
000 (ecoLt) €LY 00°0 £C9LY 000 000 uonn 1 /5300 $890X4-py [8102dS 00-000-19$$-00T1-100 99
LY ¥EE (17s69) 17°66S [4%%4 69055 000 000 soueinsuf uoistA dnoi3-py [e192dS 00-000-182$-00Z1-100 'S9
£7'S1ET (0s'TLLD) 0STLLT 61°LTT 1€515°C 000 000 soueinsu] [ejus( dnois-py [e123ds 00-000-082S-00Z1-100 +9
000 0059C 000 000 000 00'$9¢ 007592 JUSWIASINGUSIY 38IN02~PH [e103dS 00-000-0LTS-00Z1-100 €9
00'88¢ 00708 007051 000 0001 00°0€£2 00°0€T “dwoy) Juswkojdwaun-py [e103ds 00-000-092S-00T1-100 T9
TE8L6 0059 000 000 000 00'59¢ 00'$9S ‘dwoy s1oyIopm - pH 18192dS 00-000-0525-00Z1-100 19
T§SESL (6¥'LLED) LOTHI0T PESLY'1 €L'€99°8 8SVIL'L 8SHILL 8dJ-pg [e10adS 00-000-07TS-00TE-100 09
SH15T 9LPE0‘] (9L v€0°1) 000 (9L¥€0°1) 000 000 V¥H - PHAS 00-001-0125-00Z1-100 65
$6° 10561 (L6'08¥°S) L6'0EL9T 8€'T6S 65'8€1°91 00°0ST11 00°0ST°11 soueinsuj yiedH dnois-p3 1ei0adS 00-000-012$-00Z1-100 8
$6'€8L°001 (0€°LL6°EE) SO'SLY el £T¥80°61 T806E°STI SL'L6Y001 SLL6Y 001 SoLIE[eS sepie-pd [e10adS (0-000-$11$-00C1-100 LS
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 007000°T 00°000°1 samnsqus-py [e102ds 00-000-¢11$-001-100 9§
uopeInpy [e123ds 0071
95°9TE LSS (00°856°LE)S 00°8b6°LLS 99°269'SHS PESST'TES 00°000°0%S 00°000°0¥S M-o1d 8892 [UsHoatuf) €211 TV.LOL
810T/0£/9 6107/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T//L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810YU/1/L - 810T/1/L uoyd110sa( / 2qUINN JUN0KOY
Suruneway palaquinouy
poLId 183 iSe] Junowy % edg spoueIquOUy  poudd pauoday  198png pasiady 198png pardopy

sapo9 199lqO pue uonoun4 spun ||y sesuadxg
1014}SI |[OOYDS UMO] OJOH yinos

¥¥0Z | # poday




0t j0 ¥ abed

Wv9y'6sE'6 610c/62/S

000 (o¥°61¢) Iv6le 16'1€ SS°L8T 000 000 soueInsu] uoIsiA dnoiS-sadIALSS YIAH 00-000-18TS-¥€1T-100 L6
[0 444 (01°08%) 0108t 10'8% 60'Cey 000 000 soueinsu] [eusg dnois-sadlAmg WesH 00-000-087S-+E1Z-100 96
09°LS 00°SPh 00°0¢ 00°0 00'0¢ 00°'SL 00°SL "dwo)) yuswAo[dWAUN-SIIAIS YIEIH 00-000-09TS-+E1T-100 'S6
69191 007ZL1 000 000 000 00CL1 00TLI "dwod SII0M-SIOIAIAS YNEH 00-000-0STS-FEIT-100 76
761011 o9 SPYECT 6L'THY 99°168 LYEOY1 LY€0T'1 BOU-S30IALS YIBSH 00-000-0TTS-FE1C-100 '€6
L9'BLS 000 000 000 000 000 000 VUH - S9AS UNB3H 00-001-012S-¥£12-100 'T6
9€°LT8L (88veT’L1) 88YET'LI LY ETL] 1711661 000 000 svueInsy] yp[esH dnois-saoileg WIEdH 00-000-01ZS-+EIT-100 16
86'980°91 (orzor'n €L°0SP°61 9L7918°¢ L6'EEY'ST LS8PEBI LS81E8T (3sSe 79 95INU)YSILIB[LS-SIIAIIS WIEIH 00-000-011$-¥E12-100 06
SRS YIBIH PEIT
LY'6SP'ILS STIETYS SL'PLO'PLS orovI‘vIS $9'876°6S$ 86'S0E'8LS 86°S0E'8LS SIANALIG dUEPING OTIT TV.LOL
000 00008 000 000 000 007008 00°008 Juawdo[aAs(] JOIJ-20UepIND 00-000-067S-0T1Z-100 68
09°SLT 1 PE'68 01°0SZt 107621 60°STI°1 P 6£€T Y 6£C’] feyue( - asuepinh 00-000-08¢S-0C1T-100 88
09°LS 00°¢¢ 000t 000 00°0¢ 00°59 00°$9 swiojdwiaun-soueping  (0-000-0975-0C12-100 L8
91°879 00°00¢ 000 00°0 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ dwo) s1aj1oM -2oueping 00-000-05¢5-0T1Z-100 '98
1L°68T°S 689 §9°991°¢ TLS10 £6°0S1'y PSELT'S YSELTS VOIld- 9ouepinh 00-000-07TS-0C1T-100 'S8
000 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ “SU[ YleaH - 9ouepmn 00-000-012$-0T1Z-100 ‘+8
09'80Z°69 000 00°8T9°L9 LESO0ET £9°779'%S 00'879°L9 00'879°L9 Aue[es-dv's 7 ouepian 00-000-0115-0T1T-100 ‘€8
SIDNALIS dUEPIND 0TIT
00°08 08'I6E'TS 00708 00°08 00°0S 08'16€'1% 08°16£°1S weigo. [00YIS Lowwng 7ZHI TVLOL
000 00°001 000 0070 000 00°001 00°001 sorjddng -jooyag owwing 00-000-0195-T¢H1-100 T8
00°0 0816 000 000 000 08°16 0816 VOId - fooyss swwng 00-000-022S-CCr1-100 '18
000 00°00T°1 000 000 000 00°00T°1 00°00T°1 Alefeg -wei3o1d [0OYdS JBWWNG (0-000-0115-22H1-100 08
w3014 [00YdS Pwwng 7y
IS'PL8'61S TI'€06'9S €1 718028 00°0S £1'718°02S STSILLTS STSILLIS SABIANDY Apog Juapmi§ 01F1 TV.LOL
€IEpT'e [L'¥66 67'505°C 000 6T°508°T 00°005°€ 00°008°C uorepodsuel ] OUI[YIY ~[BUOHONNSU] 00-000-£895-01F1-100 "6L
69°99¢ 08'1¢¢ 07891 000 07891 007005 00°00¢ sa1[ddng [esous3-san1ANOY Apog Juopms 00-000-0195-01#1-100 ‘8L
STILG'L 00°05€°9 00°0$9°¢ 000 00°059°¢ 00°000°01 00°000°01 sng 9Je] -SaANOY JUIpNIS 00-000-005S-01%1-100 "LL
810T/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- LI0T1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLosaq / JGUINN JUN02dY
Surureway] paloqunous
poLIdd JBaA 1SBT JUNOWY % Juadg soouelqINOUT  pousd papoday  198png pasiaoy 128png pardopy

yv0zZL # Hoday

sapo 193[qO pue uoioung spund ||y sesuadxg

1011}3S1g [O0YIS UMO] OJBH Yihos




01 jo G abeg

WV9Y:GE6 6102/62/5

EVE9'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 papuny Juess astw - $y00g  [0-000-0$95-7TTT-100 "1T1
000 (sLeeh) SLEEYS €0°THST TL168T 00°000°S 00°000°S sy00g AIBIqI-5a01AISS ATRIQIT 00-000-0+95-2CTT-100 0T!
18°66€ (85°c6¥) 85°€68 000 85°£68 00°00% 00°00¥ sotjddng Areiqi[-s001a10S A1RIQIT 00-000-0195-2TTT-100 611
00°00§ 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00S uswdojeaa( JOIJ-Sa0IAIdS AIRIqIT 00-000-067S-CCTC-100 811
99°6LT'1 €68 01°0ST°1 107621 60'STIT Pr6ce’l Yi6€€°] souemsu] [ejua dno1s-5aoiAleg A1eIqiT 00-000-082S-222T-100 “L11
00°€08°1 00°008 000 000 000 00008 00°008 uoinn)-A1eiqr 00-000-0L7S-TTTT-100 911
09°LS 00°SP 00°0¢ 000 00°0¢ 00°SL 00°SL "dwio? Justukojdsun-sadiatag A1eIq 00-000-0925-22CT-100 'ST1
(U344 00°6¢T¢ 000 000 000 00°6TS 00°s¢Ts "dwoy 1910 -5901A10G AIRIQUT 00-000-0STS-TTTT-100 P11
0€06 (s8°08) $8°08 000 $8°08 000 000 9j17 dnoigy - A1eiqi 00-000-0€7$-2ZTT-100 ‘€11
75°809°¢ 9IL'T 90°0v8°€ 9T 1L 08'860°€ 78THS'E 78°TH8°c ©oY-5001A10§ AIRIQVT 00-000-0TCS-CLTL-100 T
80°01T°L 81'TL6ET 0070 000 000 81'TL6CT 81°TL6CI soueansuy Y[eap] dnois-saoialag A1eiqiT 00-000-017S-2TTT-100 111
08°618°8¥ 000 00°€£T°0S L1°099°6 €8°7LS0F 00°€€T°0¢ 00°€€Z°0S Axefes-sao1aag Are1qrT 00-000-0115-2¢TT-100 011
Areaqyy 7TTC
TI'065°0FS STIST'9PS 00°0€S 00°08 00°0¢S STI8I‘9¥S ST IST'9¥S SNIALIG 4220dG (S1Z TVLOL
900¢ 9T'61¢ 000 000 000 9T6l1¢ 9T6l1¢ soueansuj uoisip dnois-sao1asag 4o9ads 00-000-187S-0S1T-100 601
68118 [6°0€6 000 000 000 15°0¢€6 [$°0¢€6 soueInsu] [euagg dnoss-sanialeg 492ads 00-000-08TS-0S12-100 801
09°LS 00°0¢ 00°0¢ 000 00°0¢ 0009 0009 “dwo)) juswko]dwoun-savlAleg y933ds (00-000-09ZS-051¢-100 L01
0€'8LT 00°L0€ 000 000 000 00°L0€ 00'L0€ "dwio) S19YI0M-$991A198 4032dS (0-000-0STS-0512-100 901
y'897°C 69'STS°T 000 000 00°0 69'5TS°T 69'5T5°T BD1J-$21A10S 4020dS 00-000-0TTS-0S1¢-100 "S01
£6'1PE 000 000 000 000 000 000 VIH - yoseds 00-001-012$-051C-100 +01
01'5€8°S 0T'€T0°6 000 000 000 0T'€70°6 0T €206 soue1nsu] yjes dnors-saoialag yovads 00-000-01¢S-0S1Z-100 €01
00°Z61°0€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 SOLIB{ES SOPIE-S091AIS 14902dS (0-000~511$-0S1T-100 "TO1
05°0L1 79°S10°EE 000 000 000 T9°S10°€E 79°S10°€E S3LIe[es-$A01AIAS Yo3adS 00-000-011$-0S1Z-100 101
$IIAIS Y239dS 0S|T
LO'GLSEES (ZEILL'BI)S 95" 601°LPS €9¥F11°98 £6'766°0VS pT'8EESLS PTSEE'STS SIVNARS YBIH FEIT TV.LOL
€109 9T'¢ PLLYE 69°1¢ $0'96T 00°0S¢ 00°0S¢ sonddng je1ouaBS-sa0IAIdS YEIH 00-000-019S-¥E€1Z-100 001
000 08°9L 0T'eT 000 0T'¢eT 007001 00°001 [9ABL-S3OIAIRS Y3[BdH 00-000-085S-E1T-100 66
00°61T°L 000 00°688°L 000 00°688°L 00°688°L 00°688°L JUQISSASSY Sa01AISS UI[BSH 00-000-TEES-FEIT-100 86
810¢T/0¢€/9 610T/0t/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0¢/9 6107/0¢/9
- L10T/1/L - 8I0T/1/L - 810¢U/1/L - 810U/1/L - 810T/1/L uondusa( / 1qunN UN00Y
Sulureway pasoquinouy
poLISJ IBa A IS8 JUNOWy % juadg saduBIqWINOUY  poldd pauodoy  198png pasiady 198png paydopy

¥y0Z| # yoday

sapo) 109lqO pue uoloun spund ||y sasuadxy

1011}SId [OOYIS UMO] OJ8H YInos




0l jo g abeyd

WYovr:Ge6 6102/62/G

0T'8¥L'ST YT ETH9I 6% €0L°S PEOLS SIEEl’s €L9T1°CT £L°9T1°TC osueInsu] yyeay dnois-saotaseg [edioutid 00-000-012S-01¥T-100 TH
00°SLT0F 09°€61°1 0t°900°0% 6L°0LYT 19°S€S°LE 00°00C°1¥ 00°00T1¥ I0JeUIPIO0D) [00YIS SWOH 00-000-L11$-01#Z-100 11
€1°689°€E 6ty 00°08£v¢ SSTILLT S+'809°CE 6 v8EE 6 P8EYE Ase[eg A18301005-901A198 [edIdULI] 00-000-€115-01+C-100 01
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 0070001 00°000°1 $2IMNsQNs-5201A13g [edIoulld 00-000-C115-01¥T-100 6€1
19°0¥S9%1 (00°660°Y) 00'SZI°T01 €S 19%'L L¥'€99°€6 00'920°L6 00'970°L6 Ale[es-201a138 [ed1oulld (0-000-011$-01¥C-100 "8€I
532144008 [eduLL] 014
00°8$0°L0TS 00708 00°S6TPHTS 00°0$ 00°S6TPHTS 00°S6TPHTS 00°S6T°PrTS N A1osiaradng - SIAIIG JABEHSIUIMIPY 0TEZ TV.LOL
00'870°L0T 000 00'S6T°vHT 000 00°S6TvHT 00°S6T7HT 00°S6Zv1T JUSWISSISSY [BIOUAD 1S 00-000-1£€$-0TET-100 "LET
) £I0SIAIANG - SIVNAIIS JANRYSIMIUPY QZET
LS'T6S'PIS 07°LSTS S8'L9S'8S 00°08 $8°L95'8S S0'S78'8% $0'S78'8S uopINpPY Jo parog Q1€ TV.LOL
11851 (00°69%"t) 00°691°9 00°0 00°691°9 0000L°1 00°00L°1 SaN(] BqSA-$301A19G P JO PIeod 00-000-018$-01€T-100 '9¢€t
08'901 00002 000 000 000 00700C 00°00T satjddns-sa1a105 P JO pIeogd 00-000-0195-01€Z-100 SET
SLIT 05'9¥8 0S¢t 000 05°€S1 00°000°T 00°000°1 SUISIIOAPE-SA0IAISG P JO PIeOg 00-000-0v$S-01€T-100 vEl
000 00°0S1 000 000 000 0070S1 00°051 4 98e1sod/auoyds[a)-s301a19§ pH JO PIROE  00-000-0€S$-01€T-100 "€€1
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°1 SUOIBIIOSAU-SIIIAISS PH JO PIROE 00-000-19€5-01€T-100 CTET
0T €81y 00°008°1 007002 000 007002 00'000°T 00°000C 9AS Joid/[e83[-5901A105 P JO PILOH 00-000-09€$-01€C-100 "[€1
00°591 00°S¥6 000 000 000 00°St6 00'S¥6 ue[d BUNYED 00-000-00€5-01€T-100 0€1
00069 000 000 000 000 000 000 A3(] JO1J -SOIAIIS JO pIeod 00-000-0675-01€Z-100 671
11'99¢ (oe¢n SESHI 000 SESH1 SO0€T $0°0€1 ©D1J-S32IAIAS PH JO PIeOd 00-000-02ZS-01€2-100 8Tt
00°00T°C (00°002) 00°006°1 000 00°006°T 00°00L°1 00°00L°1 soueeS AIBJ2109§ - 9AS P JO preod 00-000-£115-01£Z-100 LTI
00°00T°S 000 000 000 000 000 000 $a1Ie[eS-5301A19G P JO Pleod 00-000-011S-01€Z-100 9TI
uoyrINpY Jo pireog OI€T
75'S00°69S 69 TILOSES SLSIT'998 1801L91S $6FOP 6YS Pr LI 1SS P L8I°18S Areaqry 77T TV.LOL
LT9L9 €1zl L3'L86 8L0LS 60°L1Y 00°000°1 00°000°1 woawdinbg AV - A1RIQIT 00-000-6£LS-TTTT-100 ST
000 8C'EY 7995t 7995t 000 00°005°C 00°008°C S2IMX1 2 2NN, -S32IAIS AIRIQET 00-000-£€LS-TTTT-100 Tl
00°00€ L0T £6°L6Y S6LTT 86'69¢ 00008 00°00S S[eUeIBIA A-sa01A10g AIRIQIT 00-000-0$9$-TTTT-100 "€T1
90°L81 10°88 66'11% 66'98€ 00'$T 00°00S 00°00¢ suondiuosgng sujjuQy/seuIzeseN 00-000~1¥95-CTTT-100 ¢
8107/0£/9 6102/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- LIOT//L - S10T/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810/ /L uonduasa / 1quNN JUNCooY
Surureway pataqunouy
POLId ] JBd & 1587 junowy 2 juadg sooueIqUINOUZ  pousd papoday 198png pasiaay 198png pardopy

¥¥021 # Woday

sapo9 193lqO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxsy

JOLI}SIg |OOYDS UMO| OJ49H Yinos




0} o 2 abed

Wvey'Ge6 6102/6¢/5

90°9LT'1 000 000 000 000 000 000 VUH - 9oueuuieIN 00-001-0125-009C-100 991
$0°€80°LT L8'6T6°E 90°0TZ°ST 86°1S1°C 80'890°€T £6'6¥1°67 €6'6¥1°67 [ WeaH dnois-jue(d JO Jurewy/uonesadd 00-000-0125-009T-100 §91
00°S€6°1 (sL'866) SL866°] 000 SL'866°1 00°000°1 00°000°1 samysqns-jueld JO Jutew/uoneIadQ 00-000-211$-0092-100 +91
91'6LY'S8 (6£700T°L) 8€°68¢°16 1L°L60°8 LYL8TES 66'v81°tS 6678178 sauefes-jue]d JO ureuyuoneado 00-000-0115-0092-100 €91
Jug[d Jo urujUIRA/UoNeRdO 0097
LS 66YT81S (00°sr0)s 06'PSL1STS 00708 06'bSL'ISTS 06°60S°1STS 06°60S°15Z8 p200D) Y [e102dg - $3AIS day0ddng 9THT TV.LOL
000 (00'sv0) 00°6%C 000 00°S+T 000 000 uonensigoy/sa94/son 00-000-018S-0THT-100 "¢91
LS 66¥°T81 000 06'605°15T 000 06'60S°15T 06'60$15T 0660515 (1S WolJ s301Alag paseydInd (0-000-2EE€S-0THT-100 191
1100 P [e12adg - $I21AUS dan0ddng o7HT
IL°LTT'6LTS 80'pSE°9S 01'SEE'60TS 88'8SH'EIS TTILR'SGIS 81°689°SELS 81°689°SECS $301A19G [edduLid 01$T TV.LOL
SLLTL (s6'8LL) S6'8LS 000 S6'8LS 00°00¥ 00°00% $39.] pue sang 00-000-018$-01+¥2-100 091
0S'L8Y 000 000 000 000 000 000 Juswdmbg 1emndwoy) - 'soag fedioulld 00-000-¥ELS-01+Z-100 651
000§ 00°00§ 00°0 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ aremyos 1ayndwo) - $9Ag sjediduid 00-000-0L95-01#2-100 '8S1
LYLSE (¥8'so1) ¥8'66¢ 000 $8°6¢S 00°0S¥ 00°0SY Apadysatiddng 201450-5301A15 [edIdUIL] 00-000-019$-01¥Z-100 "LS1
12 d8% (0s°80€) 0$'808 000 0€'308 00°00§ 00°00S [2AE1-$01A13G [ediouid 00-000-085S-01H2-100 '951
00°000°1 000 00°000°1 000 00°000°T 00°000°1 00°000°T a8e1s0( ~'s0ag [ediouiid 00-000-TESS-01T-100 '§S1
IL15P°8 9T LYEY LTS 000 YLTSTY 000058 00°005°8 suoydaer-sa0ialag [edIdulld 00-000-0€S$-01+T-100 FS1
1L°€08°C $§°005°T SYPP0‘E 000 SYHPO‘E 00°SHS°S 00'S¥S°S "$0Ag Ja1doD) ~'soAg [edoutd 00-000-0€¥S-0142-100 €51
£1°584°T 00'CTET 00°8L1 000 00°8L1 00°00S°C 00°00S°C Juourdoaas(q Joid -'s9AS [edioutsd 00-000-062S-01+¢-100 TSI
9¢'LTL £8781 69'S5Y Ly'Sy oty 76'8¢9 76'8¢9 ouelnsuj uoistA dnoi3-sao1atag [edioutid 00-000~182S-01¥C-100 "1§1
00°07C°T 4453 05°80€°1 §8°0¢1 SOLLIT T0'198°1 T0'198°1 suemsu[ [eJua(] dnois-sao1anag [ediourtd 00-000-08ZS-0142-100 051
000 0005t 00°0S¢ 000 00°05S 00°000°1 00°000°1 ‘quIay 98IN0D) -'sOAS [edidutid 00-000-0LZS-014C-100 671
0TSl 00°0¥1 00°09 000 00709 00°00T 00°00C “dwo? yuswkojdwsun-a9ia1eg [ediouizd 00-000-097S-01#T-100 ‘81
16°100°C 00°509°1 00°0 00°0 000 00°509°1 00°509°1 "dwo) $10410~591A19G [edidulid 00-000-0§TS-0142-100 L1
154891 ¥T0 86°81L°T 7588 9'0£9°1 TTEILT TTOIL] WALy - $9AS [edIdutd 00-000-0¥TS-01+C-100 "9¥1
0£°00¢ (s8'6¢) S81I¢ 000 S8'11¢e 00'TsT 007¢sT souensul 3317 dnois-001a10g [edidutld 00-000-0£2S-01HC-100 "SH1
§5°689°91 (isstp) 1L96€°€1 £3°616 88'9LYTI 0T'18T°¢1 0T'187°¢1 ©0Y-5201A10 [ediduiid 00-000-02CS-01#2-100 bl
EL0EL'T 000 000 0070 000 000 000 VYH - $9AS [edioutid 00-001-012$-014C-100 "€¥1
8107/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9 6102/0£/9
- LI0TYUT/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810U1/L uondLsaq] / 2qUINN JUN00Y
Suruieway paloqunougy
pouad 1eax IseT junowry % Juadg sooueIqNOUE  polad pedoday  195png pasiasy 198png padopy

¥¥0Z| # poday

sapo9 J02[qO pue uonosung spund ||y sesuadx3y

10L13SI JOOY9S UMO] OJ8H Yynos




01 jo g abed

WVY9r:GE'6 6102/62/G

00°08 STETI'SLS 00°S6SS 00°0$ 00'S6SS ST'BIT9TS STBIT9TS 214198 ooy 001€ TV.LOL
000 STBIT9T 000 000 000 ST8IT9T STIT9T Tajsuel], 991AI2S POOJ-SIOJSUBL], PUn 00-000-0£65-001€-100 681
000 (00°565) 00°56S 000 00°S6S 000 000 uswdinby 101ndwo 9914198 POOS 00-000-HELS-001€-100 881
DAL POOY OOLE
SP'¥96°68S 0008 00°0TT°L6S 00708 00°0Z1°L6S 00°0Z1°L6S 00°0TT°L6S $991419§ uoneitodsuel ], 00LZ TV.LOL
SYLE 000 000 000 0070 000 000 A PRIORNU0D-5A0IAING uoneIad() 9PIYPA 00-000-615S-00LT-100 L8]
00°LT6'68 000 00°0TI°L6 000 00°0T1°L6 00°0Z1°L6 00°0T1°L6 S Wolj 991419 SN 00-000-TEES-00LT-100 981
muu_?am :Q_us._o&mmn.-h. 00LT
£6°09T°817$ 81°9LE'8IS 09°070°861$ I£609°T1$ 6T TIV'9BIS 8L'96£°917$ 8L'96£°917$ Juelg Jo RueuRUIE/ MR ERAO 0097 TVLOL
$6'L9E (66'061) 66'061 000 66°061 000 000 juswdinby -ueid jo Jue/uonesddo 00-000-0€LS-0092-100 "S81
00°0v¥ (00'965) 00'960°C 000 00'960°¢ 00°005°C 00°00$°T sjuowaaodun-yueld JO Jurewyuonedo (00-000-01£5-009C-100 '+81
1282 e ared (8s'¥TH'1) 8577961 000 854961 00700781 00'00Z°81 201A19g ASHoug-jueld JO uteuyuonend( 00-000-+T95-009C-100 €81
Yr 1P 61 LE186'T1 £9°810°1¢ 000 £9'810°12 00°000°%¢€ 00°000%€ Anaiosig-jueld 3O utewyuonesadQ 00-000-2295-009¢-100 "T81
6°020°8 85°68€°1 r19°s 000 rY19°S 00°000°L 00°000°L sanddng ferpoisnp-jueld JO urew/adg 00-000-0195-0092-100 181
08'18L 00°0£6 00°0L 000 0070L 00°000°T 00°000°1 1uoD 9Ag Af1ve - Jueld/uonesd 00-000-9€HS-0092-100 081
SOPPLY 02'9LTY 08'€TT¢ 79'¢6 81°0€1°¢ 00°00S°L 00°00$°L ey dinbg/dinby -jueid 3O urew/rsd0 00-000-££+S-0092-100 6L1
£5°6C1°S 08'TISY 0T'L8¥'S 000 0T'L8Y'S 00°000°01 00°000°01 doyf - Bupjing-jue[d JO wrew/uoneddy (0-000-TEYS-009T-100 '8LI
0€£'811°C (89'705°1) 89'70$°C 000 89¥05°C 00°000°1 00°000°1 eday - spunos3-jue|d JO Jutew/uonesddO 00-000-1£+5-0092-100 LL1
PL'E6L'E 96'18¢ $0'816°C 000 v0'816°C 00°00T°€ 00°002°¢ 99]100 93eques-jued JO Jwewyuonesdd 00-000-1T+S-009T-100 9L1
00°008°1 000 00°008°T 000 007008°1 00°008°1 00°008°1 191 A -S001AI9S ABIoud - 1ueld/19d0 00-000-1175-0092-100 "SLI
000 00°001°C 000 000 000 00°001°C 00°001°C oy -Jueld Jo WIRN/2dQ 00-000-0075-009T-100 FL1
TLLSE (0z°0) 961E 16'1¢€ §S°L8T 9T61¢ 9T'61€ [ uosip dnoss-jue|d JO Jureuyuonerddg 00-000-187$-009C-100 "€L1
08°THE1 LT8TI 00'96L°1 09°6L1 0v'919°1 LTYT6 1 LTYT61 [ feyua(y dnosg-jued JO ‘Jurew/uone1dd0 00-000-087S-009¢-100 TLI
0TSII 00'59 00709 000 00°09 00'sT1 00°$T1 O wawifojdursun-jue(d JO Jutewy/uonesd 00-000-097S-0092-100 '1L1
0F'€6L 00°06L 000 000 000 00°06L 00°06L dwo) sipom-iueld JO Juet/uonendO 00-000-0$25-009Z-100 "0LI
YE'ELLY (65°28%) LT 698" L8 V0¥ or 91y 89'980° 89980 JUBWRINY -1ue|d JO WIRN/IAO 00-000-04T5-009T-100 691
08°€91 (L0 0L'191 000 0L'191 000 000 suj 93177 dnoan - jueld/uonesdsdQ 00-000-0£2$-0092-100 891
LELBE9 (66'v1) $9'196°9 79°6v9 20°CIE9 $9'915°9 §9915°9 BdY-Jue]d JO HuIRW/uoneddO 00-000-0T2S-009T-100 'L91
8102/0€/9 610T/0£/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T/T/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduesagy / JequinN Junosoy
Sutureway parequnouy
poLdd Jea ) ise] Unowy 2 uadg ssoueIquInOUy  pouLdd panoday 198png pesiady 198png paydopy

yv0Z1 # Woday

sapo9 193lqO pue uonound spund ||y sasuadxyg
1011}S1g [O0YDS UMO] OJOH Yinos




0l 40 6 abed WV9¥'6E:6 610Z/62/G
9T 1189¢ r9sLsot) ¥9°5LS°0P 00°€¥9°9 $9'TE6°CE 000 000 $aLIB[es WesS0ld poo, 00-000-011$-001€-10S 961
321A198 pOOY POTE
puny weido.ad pooy 10§
00°08 (00°z78s°01)S 00°28S01S 00°0$ 00°785°01$ 00'08 00°0S VSUS 11€ TV.LOL
00°08 (00°78s°01)S 00°785°01S 00°08 00°Z85°01S 00708 00°0$ [BuonINISUL 0011 TV.LOL
000 (00°Z8L'S) 00°TSL'S 000 00°TSL'S 000 00°0 aremyog 19indwoy) ~feuononnnsu -ySUS 00-000-0L95-0011-11€ "$61
000 (00'0£8t) 00°0£8°F 000 00°0£8 000 000 JUdwdo[RAd(] [BUOISSHJOId ~VSAS 00-000-06Z5-0011-11€ "¥61
Jeuononsu] go11
VSUS 1€
9€°6£8°6S (Craliraad 01 87°0TTIS 8T'0CT1S 0008 00°0$ 00°08 er) LASHI 10€ TVLOL
9€°6£8°6S (82°0ZT'DS 8T'0TL1IS 8TOTTIS 00°08 0008 00'08 [euondNSUY 0011 TV.LOL
9£'6£8°6 8z0TTD) 8071 82071 000 00°0 000 justedinby LASSIY 00-000-0€LS-0011-10€ €61
{puonINISU] QO 1
JuBL) LASHY 10€
00°000°CS 00°08 00708 00708 00708 00°08 00'0S sdiysaeloyds 102 TV.LOL
00°000°CS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 00°08 00708 SIDSuLLL, 1O 06TS TV.LOL
00°000°C 000 000 000 000 000 000 100V JoYIQ 03 J3Jsuel ], - uosulqoy pleuod 00-000-0£65-062S-10T T61
SIJJSUBLL YO 06TS
sdys.efoyds 107
0TPOG'GPL'ES  60°€LY6TSS LTEO6CTE'ES 1T LSS OPES 90°9P€°€86°TS 9€'9LE€S8'ES 9€'9LS EE8 S puny [UD 100 TVILOL
$80T60€TS 00 PECPILS 00°08 00°08 00°0$ 00'PEEPIIS 00'PEEFILS 349Qq WAL 3u0T 00TS TV.LOL
00°000°02¢ 00°000°011 000 000 000 00°000°01 1 00°000°011 199Q wiR ], uo Justided [edioutid 00-000-2165-00¢$-100 161
¥87016°01 00vEEY 000 000 00°0 00'PEEY 00pEEy 192 uu9 L, U0 U0 IS 00-000-0£8$-00T$-100 061
392 wR |, Bu0 gOTS
810Z/0¢/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0£/9
- L10T/L - 810¢/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810¢/1/L uondiLsaq / JQUINN 1UN00dY
Suiureway palaquinauyg
Poud JBd A ISeT] Junowry 2 juadg saouelquINOuy  pouod pauoday  195png pasiady 193png pardopy

yvy0Z) # Hoday

sapo9 }09[qO pue uonoun4 spund ||y sesuadx3y

JOLI3SI |OOYOS UMO] OJ9H Yinos




01 40 01 9bed

WVYSY:GE'6 6102/62/G

99°C61'VES'ES  69'TSS'ISHS LYPILTOP'ES  9€689°6VES 1€°SE0°TS0ES 9€'9LS°€S8'ES 9£'9LS ES8ES TVLOL ANVYUD
0T°0SP'TLS (Tr610°99)$ TI'610°998 L8TI6LS STLOT'8SS 00°08 00°0S punj wes30.14 pooyg 10§ TV.LOL
01'0SHTLS (TT'610°99)8 Z1°610°99% LS'TIG6'LS ST LOI'8SS 00°08 0008 141G Poo] 001€ TV.LOL
1L°Z81°ST @EvrrLT) 8E PP LL 000 8EPrLI 000 000 saseyoIng pood 00-000-0195-001€-10S "€0T
LY TH1 (Fregn) PLEET 98°v1 88'811 00'0 000 90URINSUJ UOISIA WRIS0IJ POO 00-000-182$-001€-10S 20T
78°68% (60°TEh) 60°TEY 10'8% 80'18¢< 000 000 soueInsu] [eIUa(] WeIsold poog 00-000-08ZS-001€-10S 10T
0TSII (00°09) 0009 000 0009 000 000 juswAordwsuny wesdord pood 00-000-097$~001€-10S 00T
18°69¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 dwo)) sijIop weisold poo 00-000-05TS-001€-10S 661
9L'9L9°T (L8°L10%) LY'L10°E 08'€8S LOPEY'T 000 000 PIN/V DI WesBold pood 00-000-0Z7$-001€-105 ‘861
$0'€99°9 (0¥'sse'p) 0F'SSEY 02229 0T'EELE 000 000 soueInsu] yijeap} weisold pood 00-000-01ZS-001£-10S L61

810Z/0€/9 6102/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0£/9

- L10Z/1/L - 810/1/L - ST0T/UL - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondposa(] / JqUINN Junody

Sutureway paroquinouyg
poLIdJ IBa X ISR Junowy 7 Juadg ssougIqUINOUT  POLIdJ pauodoy] 193png pasiady 198png padopy

¥0z | # Hoday

sapo9 }99[qO pue uodoun spun4 ||y sesuadxg
10143SIg [OOYIS UMO| OJOH Yyinos




Superintendent’s Report

June 2019

Negotiations
Meetings between the Teachers Association and the GISU School Board Negotiations committee are
ongoing.

Individual Contracts
Individual teacher and support staff contracts have been distributed and are being returned in accordance
with three union master agreements.

2019-2020 Hiring Process

The 2019-2020 hiring process is underway. There are postings for positions in all three districts (Alburgh,
CIUUSD, and South Hero) as well as at the Supetvisory Union. The GISU office is working hard to get
recommended candidates to interviews with the Superintendent as quickly as possible. The application pool
for many of the postings is very good while there are also some postings which are not attracting many
applications.

CIUUSD Principal Hiting

1 facilitated the CIUUSD Principal Hiring Advisory Committee and would like to thank Dan Foster, Carol
Egan, Jane Zera, Jeri Frank, Barb Larvey, Hannah Pelkey, Catyn Zambrano, Sarah Noble, and Kristin Roach
for hard work on this committee. The committee met and identified what it believed we are looking for in a
candidate, identified 21 questions to ask at the interview, and then reviewed all the candidates. The
committee narrowed the search down to 6 candidates to interview. I scheduled all six interviews however
between scheduling and conducting the interviews two candidates withdrew as they accepted other positions.
A candidate has been selected to be recommended as the 2019-2020 CIUUSD North Hero and Isle La Motte
campuses and will visit the North Hero and Isle La Motte Communities on June 4, 2019.

Status of Moving the GISU Office

The CIUUSD Board has approved a specific budget for each of the components of the remodel and move.
While we are on track to complete the work necessary to move into the new space by July 1, 2019 it is likely
we will need time in July to review the files that need to be moved based on record retention best practices
and to actually move spaces.

FY 18 Audit/Grant Funds

I am pleased to share the GISU made the deadline established by the AOE regarding the completion of the
FY 18 GISU Single Audit and as a result the grant funds from FY 17 which we were in jeopardy of losing
have been released and T anticipate will be processed by the AOE in the first week of June. We completed
the FY 18 audit 6 months eatlier than the FY 17 audit. If we continue to improve at this pace the FY 19
audit can be completed in December which would be within the traditional normal times school audits are
completed.

FY 18 Local Audits
We have shifted our focus to completing the local audits. Our goal is to complete the local Audits in June.

Thank you for the work you do as board members to support education throughout the Islands.



